
DATE OF ADDENDUM:  01/24/2024  
 

ADDENDUM 1 OF 1 
 

Request For Proposal: West Main Streetscape  
Bid Project:  2024 RFP ENG-92 West Main Streetscape   
Bid Date:  Thursday, February 8, 2024 at 3:00 PM EST  
Bid Location:  City Of Statesboro Central Services Purchasing Office                                                                                                                  
Bid Address:  22 West Grady Street, Statesboro, GA 30458                                                       
 

This documentation must be included in your submitted sealed bid for the bid to be considered. 

 
REQUESTED INFORMATION   
 

1) I sent this request to Mr. Prather last Wednesday (1/10) as the RFP issued gave no indication of desired submittal content. 
Are there any additional RFP documents that may indicate desired outline/format for the proposal submission? 
 
1. Two (2) hard copies and one (1) PDF on a flash drive 
2. Maximum of 30 pages 
3.  Calibri or Times New Roman Font 
4.  Proposal should include the following five (5) sections: 
 

• Experience 
• Staff assigned 
• Proposed Methodology 
• Cost 
• References 

 
2) Can the City please share the beginning and ending of the proposed streetscape efforts on West Main Street? 

 
Centerline of intersection N and E Main to center of intersection of S/N College 
 

3) Do you happen to know the beginning and ending points of the West Main Streetscape project? 
 

Centerline of intersection N and E Main to center of intersection of S/N College. 
 

4) To confirm, is this the only bid document related to this project?  
 
See Attachment A 
 

5) Additionally, if we have questions regarding this bid and project, can we submit them and is there a deadline to submit 
questions? 

 
All questions regarding this bid and project must be submitted to bidinfo@statesboroga.gov.  Request for information 
(RFI) deadline is Monday, January 29, 2024 at 3:00 PM EST.  If a RFI extension date is needed, it will be 
Wednesday, January 31, 2024. 

 
 

Receipt of Addendum 1 of 1 Acknowledged: Signature: __________________________________________ 
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ATTACHMENT A
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PROJECT LIMITS - W. MAIN STREETSCAPE PROJECT




